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BUILDING HISTORY

Excerpt from “Churchill Fulshear Jr.:
His Land, His Family, His Home and
His Legacy,” by Terry Crockett,
Fulshear Magazine/Explore Fulshear,
May 4 2020.

“There was a fire in 1910 that destroyed
most of the buildings in downtown at that
time. Following the fire, in 1911, J.G.
Mayes and M.K.Mayes built a two story
building on the southeast corner of FM
1093 and FM 359 which was called the
Mayes Building. The first businesses in
this building included M. Solomon

Dry Goods, M.K. Mayes General
Merchandise and J.G. Mayes

Saloon” (pg 32).



